


JuliaSanchez

From: Webmaster
Sent: Friday, January8, 20217:31PM
To: CityClerk; AdriannaHernandez; ErwinMagbanua; AliciaBalcazar
Subject: CityofChulaVista: InternationalFriendshipCommissionApplication - Webform

Warning:  
External

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   Email

FormName: InternationalFriendshipCommissionApplication
Date & Time: 01/08/20217:30PM
Response #: 45
SubmitterID: 89672
IPaddress: 68.7.192.23
Timetocomplete: 28min. , 37sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

ApplicationformembershipontheInternationalFriendshipCommission

1.  Prefix
Mrs.   

2.  FirstandLastName
FrancesQuinones

3.  E-mail
francesquinones@cox.net

4.  HomeAddress
2792CamphorCourt

5.  City
ChulaVista

6.  ZIPcode
91914

7.  PrimaryPhone
619) 948-0536
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8.  SecondaryPhone
Notanswered

9.  AreyouregisteredtovoteinChulaVista?  
Yes

10.  DoyoulivewithintheCitylimitsofChulaVista?  
Yes

11.  HowLong?  
22years

12.  Presentemployer
CabrilloTechnologies

13.  Occupation
ProgramManagement

14.  AreyoucurrentlyservingonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?  
No

15.  Whichone(s)?  
Notanswered

16.  HaveyoupreviouslyservedonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?   
No

17.  Whichones?  
Notanswered

18.  PerChulaVistaMunicipalCodeSection2.25.030, Iunderstand:  

IfIamcurrentlyservingonaboardorcommission, ImustresignfrommycurrentboardorcommissionifIam
appointed.   

Imusthaveservedatleast12monthsonmycurrentboardorcommissioninordertobeappointedtoanotherboardor
commission.   

Ihavereadandacknowledgedtheabovestatement.   

19.  Areyouorhaveyoubeeninvolvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  
No

20.  Whichones?  
Notanswered

21.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyou
bringtothoseareas?  
AsalongtimeresidentofChulaVista, Ihaveseentheimpressivegrowthandbeautificationofourcity. Iwouldliketobe
partofthisgreatstoryonanycapacitythatthecitywouldbewillingtoconsidermefor. IamaretiredNavalofficerwho
served22yearsinthemilitarybothintheMarineCorpsandU.S.Navy. Ihaveexperienceasapublicaffairs' officer, alegal
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officer, administrativeofficeandprogrammanager. Forthepasttwentyyears, Ihavebeenworkinginthefieldofprogram
managementleadingcontractsupto $400M. IamalsofluentinSpanishasIamaLatinowoman. Finally, Iampartofthe
facultyforHarrisburgUniversityandcourseleadforacourseonProgramManagementOffices. Iwouldbehonortoserve
mycity. IamalsointerestedinthefutureoftheOlympicTrainingCenterasmydaughterisanOlympianheadingtoTokyo
2020-1. IhaveaBachelorofArtsfromSanDiegoStateinPoliticsandaMasterfromtheNavalPostgraduateSchoolin
ComputerScience. IrecentlypreparedthetravelplanforagrouptotraveltoFrancetowatchtheOlympicsQualifiers,  
includingair, lodginginthreedifferentcities, tours, tickets, privateandpublictransportation. Iamcurrentlytheleadfora
parentsandfamiliessupportgroupforaNationalbasketballteamandtravelorganizerforthe2020-1Olympics.   

22.  WhatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishintheroleofaInternationalFriendshipCommissioner? (250wordsorless)  
IaminterestedinservinginthiscommitteebecauseIlovetosharethewonderfulplacesourcityhastooffer. ChulaVista
hassomethingtooffertoallagesfromtheNatureCentertothemanybreweries, parks, trails, libraries, athletetraining
center, bay, aquaticpark, andourenviableproximitytoMexicoprovidesthestageforanunforgettablevisit. Inmycapacity
asPublicAffairsOfficer, Ihadtheopportunitytoescortseveralhighlevelinternationalguestsandwasresponsibleforthe
planningandexecutionofforeignvisits, changesofcommands, retirementsandpromotions. Ihavetravelledtoover15
countriesandIloveimmersingmyselfinothercultures. IlivedinJapanduringmyfirstassignmentinthemilitary. Iam
headingtoJapanforthe2020-1OlympicstowatchmydaughterplayprovidedCOVIDdoesnotalterthoseplans.   

23.  Youmayuploadaresumeinadditiontoyourapplication (optional).  
FranQuinonesResume_GeneralPDF.pdf

24.  TheCityunderstandsmeetingschedulesandindividual'savailabilitymaychange. Weaskthatyouconsiderthemeeting
schedulewhensubmittinganapplication.  

IhavereviewedtheInternationalFriendshipCommissionregularmeetingdate, timeandfrequency.   

25.   
IamfamiliarwiththeresponsibilitiesoftheInternationalFriendshipCommission. IattestthattheinformationIhave

providedisaccurateandtrue.   

Thankyou,  
CityofChulaVista

ThisisanautomatedmessagegeneratedbytheVisionContentManagementSystem™. Pleasedonotreplydirectlytothisemail.  
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